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In my opinion you have no legal recourse against anyone for such 
damages, and your only possible source of reimbursement would be 
through a special act of the legislature. While this may appear unjust 
to you, it is but one instance of the difficulty of making any law of 
universal application without occasionally working a hardship on an 
individual. 

The state protects its wild game, including deer. Under such condi­
tions it is inevitable that occasional loss will be suffered through depre­
dations of deer, elk, and other protected game animals. This, however, 
is a matter that must rest with the state to give or withhold such dam­
ages to its citizens as it may see fit. 

Mothers' Pension-Allowance. 

Very truly yours, 

L. A. FOOT, 
Attorney General. 

There is no provision of the mothers' pension act which 
provides for an allowance to the minor children where they 
are not maintained in the home by the mother, the purpose 
of the act being to enable the mother to support the children 
without going away from the home to work. 

Martin Vetlesori, Esq., 
County Attorney, 

Livingston, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Vetleson: 

June 11, 1928. 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 
"Where a mother's pension has been allowed a widow for 

the support of her minor children and the children have been 
taken out of the state, and make their home with a relative in 
another state and the monthly application shows that the 
mother is contributing to their support by sending them cloth­
ing, etc., can such a pension be allowed under the mothers' 
pension act?" 

An examination of the mothers' pension act shows that the purpose 
of the allowance therein provided is for the purpose of enabling the 
mother to maintain a home and support her children without going out 
to work. The whole idea, apparently, being to give such assistance as is 
necessary to assist the widowed mother in maintaining the children in 
her own home and I know of no provision of the act which provides for 
the allowance of this sum to minor children where they are not main­
tained in the home by the mother herself. 

No doubt this assistance is of great benefit to the children and 
probably needed, but under the terms of the act it is my opinion that 
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the county commissioners have no authority to allow the pension where 
the children have been taken from their home and are living with rela­
tives in another state. 

Very truly yours, 

L. A. FOOT, 
Attorney General. 

State Board of Health-Jurisdiction-Water Supply­
Cities and Towns. 

The state board of health has general supervision over 
the sources of water supply for cities and towns and this super­
vision is not subject to the will of the city or town council 
and is not subordinate to any authority vested in the city or 
town council. 

H. B. Foote, Esq., 
State Board of Health, 

Helena, Montana. 

My dear Mr. Foote: 

June 12, 1928. 

You have requested my opinion on the following question: 
"Has the state board of health jurisdiction over water sup­

plies of cities and towns, or is this power lodged with the city 
council ?" 

Section 2641 R. C. M. 1921 provides as follows. 

"The state board of health shall have the general oversight 
and care of all inland waters and of all streams, lakes, and 
ponds used by any city, town, or public institution, or by any 
water or ice company in this state, as sources of water supply 
for domestic use, and of all springs, streams, and watercourses 
tributary thereto. It shall be provided with maps, plans, and 
documents suitable for such purposes, and shall keep records of 
all its transactions relative thereto.;' 

Section 2651 R. C. M. 1921 further provides that if a complaint is 
made to the mayor of any city it shall be acted upon by the state board 
of health. 

From the foregoing it is clear that the state board of health has 
general supervision over the sources of water supplies for cities and 
towns and that this supervision is not subject to the will of the city or 
town council and is not subordinate to any authority vested in the city 
and town council. 

Very truly yours, 

L. A. FOOT, 
Attorney General. 
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